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The Rabeh’s Main Palace is a single, two-storey, building with two great halls on the ground floor. Rabih Al-

Zubair Fadr Al-lah held court in the first hall, while the second adjacent hall was used by the Ulamas (Islamic 

scholars) for reciting the Holy Quran 24/7.  

   

Plate 1: RFD: Main Palace 

German Colonial Residence 

The German Colonial Residence (GCR) building is built of burnt bricks and adhered by limestone cement 

plaster. It was built in 1893, the classic colonial style of the era with deep colonnaded verandahs. 

 

Plate 2: RFD: German Colonial Residence. 



The Armory 

The Armory is the single room at the front, serving the dual purpose of a traditional reception area and an 

armory (store) where weapons and ammunition are kept. 

  
Plate 3: RFD: Armory. 

The Entrance of the Fort: The Fort Entrance is characterized by two (2) Prison Houses, 2 gigantic domes 

and a Garrison. The two domes have completely collapsed, needs rehabilitation. 

 

 
  Plate 4: RFD: The Entrance/Prison Yard. 


